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Our Case Number: ABP-317809-23 |[
|

Brian Stanley TD
5 Church Street
Portlacise

Date: 29 September 2023

Re: Proposed Coolglass windfarm and related works
In the townlands of Fossy Upper, Aghoney, Gorreelagh, Knocklead, Scotland, Brennanshilf,
Monamantry, Coolglass, Crissard and Kylenabehy, Co. Laois.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

An Bord Pleanéla has received your recent submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter. Please accept this
letter as a receipt for the fee of €50 that you have paid.

The Board will revert to you in due course with regard to the matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application
will be made available for public inspection at the offices of the local authority and at the offices of An
Bord Pleanéla when they have been processed by the Board.

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: www.pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board or email

sids@pleanala.ie quoting the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any
correspondence with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

op . LM

Evan McGuigan
Executive Officer
Direct Line:
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Contact Details ,

Brian Stanley TD Brian Stanley D

Full Time Constituency Office:

5 Church Street, Portlacise. Tel: 057 8662851 Chair of the Public Accounts Committee
Part Time Office: Green Street, Birr. .
Email: brian.stanley@oireachtas.ie La (0] 19 / Offa Iy

Facebook: Brian Stanley Website: www.brianstanley.ie
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Peter Mulian, : ;
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Chairperson ABD.

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlbourough Street ‘ 2§ SEP 2023
Dublin 1 Fee:€ __ 20  Type: _ DIO

Time: By __ Yot

Ref No: PA 1131 7809.

Peter a Chara,

| am making the following submission to An Bord Pleanala regarding this
application for two Windfarms by Coolglas Windfarms Ltd in County Laois. One
is located in Fossey, Timahoe and the other is located in The Swan, Co. Laois.

| wish to make the following points as to why | believe this application should
not be approved.

These are two separate Developments located in two different areas and
should not be considered as one single development so as to be considered
strategic infrastructure.

Both Windfarms are located on land deemed unsuitable for Wind Energy
Development under Laois County Council’'s Development plan. They are not in
the areas designated by the planning authority as suitable for this type of
development. This has been endorsed by the Planning Regulator and the
Minister. y

There has been no consultation with local residents and the only information
from the Developer has been by way of a leaflet dropped at some homes in the
area.



There is in adequate set back distance from several of the homes, in particular,
in the case of the Wolfhill location. This would cause significant shadow flicker,
noise pollution and would cause a considerable visual intrusion for
householders.

The Wolfhill site is also the source of drinking water for the Parish and Village
of The Swan. Laois County Council have ascertained that there is no other
alternative water source. The excavation works for to build roadways and
install the huge foundations required for a development on the scale sought
will disrupt and pollute the water sources as they are both at the same
location.

These proposed developments are excessive in scale particularly as they are
located on high ground and are not in keeping with the proper planning and

sustainable development of both locations.

[ am requesting the Board to take these matters into consideration for the
reasons set out above. | believe the application should be refused.

Yours sincerely

Brian Stanley TD
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Brid Hill

Chief Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlbourough Street
Dublin 1

Ref No: PA 1131 78009.
A Chara,

| am making the following submission to An Bord Pleanala regarding this
application for two Windfarms by Coolglas Windfarms Ltd in County Laois. One
is located in Fossey, Timahoe and the other is located in The Swan, Co. Laois.

| wish to make the following points as to why | believe this application should
not be approved.

These are two separate Developments located in two different areas and
should not be considered as one single development so as to be considered
strategic infrastructure,

Both Windfarms are located on land deemed unsuitable for Wind Energy
Development under Lacis County Council’'s Development plan. They are not in
the areas designated by the planning authority as suitable for this type of
development. This has been endorsed by the Planning Regulator and the
Minister.

There has been no consultation with focal residents and the only information
from the Developer has been by way of a leaflet dropped at some homes in the
area.



There is in adequate set back distance from several of the homes, in particular,
in the case of the Wolfhill location. This would cause significant shadow flicker,
noise pollution and would cause a considerable visual intrusion for
householders.

The Wolfhill site is also the source of drinking water for the Parish and Village
of The Swan. Laois County Council have ascertained that there is no other
alternative water source. The excavation works for to build roadways and
install the huge foundations required for a development on the scale sought
will disrupt and poliute the water sources as they are both at the same
location.

These proposed developments are excessive in scale particularly as they are
located on high ground and are not in keeping with the proper planning and

sustainable development of both locations.

| am requesting the Board to take these matters into consideration for the
reasons set out above. | believe the application should be refused.

Yours sincerely

Brian Stanley TD
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